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2 AHRQ

AHRQ 64
[1]
3: nested studies
(Consortium of Rheumatology Researchers Nor
th America :CORRONA) (RA) (psoriatic arthritis:
PsA)
CORRONA (CORRONA Investigators and Genentech)
2001
100
36,922 (2012 3 31 ) 31,701 RA 5,221 PsA
[2]
7
Caris Caris Molecular Intelligence™ Services
Caris
2009
96
> 1400
[3] (Patient-Reported Outcomes)
10 PROs

Memorial Sloa
n-Kettering metastatic castrate-
resistant prostate cancer

(Castration resistance prostate cancer; CRPC)

2012

3

400 castrate-resistant prostate cancer (CRPC)

[4]

12

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis (ALS)
(Agency for toxic Substances and Disease Registry: ATSDR)
ALS incidence and prevaence

ALS
ALS (ALS Registry Act, US Congress Public Law 110-373)
(Agency for Toxic Substances and Disea
se Registry)
2010
US territories 50 ; national administrative databases
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2014

(5]

13

(waiver)

The STS/ACC TVT RegistryTM tracks patient safety and real-world outcomes for patien
ts undergoing a transcatheter aortic valve replacement (TAVR) procedure for treatment o
f aortic stenosis. The registry collects data on patient demographics, procedure details, a
nd facility and physician information to support analyses of patient outcomes and clinica
| practice patterns. The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) approved the

registry as meeting the requirements outlined in the Medicare National Coverage Decisio
n on TAVR. The participant agreement for the registry permits the registry sponsors to

conduct cardiovascular research using a limited data set. The registry sponsors have sign
ed a Federawide Assurance that requires that al research be conducted consistent with t
he Common Rule.

The Society of Thoracic Surgeons (STS) and the American College of Cardiology (AC
)

2012

247

9, 051

(6]

14

The Registry of the Canadian Stroke Network (RCSN), now known as the Ontario Strok
e Registry, is a registry of stroke patients in Canada. The registry, currently in Phase
V, is a non- consent-based registry that collects detailed clinical data on the acute strok
e event from the onset of symptoms, including emergency medical service transport, e
mergency department care, and hospital discharge status. The purposes of the registry
are to monitor stroke care delivery, to evaluate the Ontario Stroke System, and to provi
de a rich clinical database for research.

Canadian Stroke Network, Networks of Centres of Excellence, and Ministry of Hedth a
nd Long Term Care of Ontario

2001

154

60, 000

[7]

16

Function and Outcomes Research for Comparative Effectiveness in Total Joint Replaceme
nt (FORCE-TJR) is a prospective research registry tracking and studying long-term outco
mes of elective total joint replacement (TJR) surgery, funded by an Agency for Health
care Research and Quality (AHRQ) award to the University of Massachusetts Medical S
chool. The registry seeks to understand patient-reported and clinical outcomes by collect
ing data on baseline patient attributes, procedure approach and technology, inpatient ho
spital stay, surgeon and institutional characteristics, longitudinal patient pain and functi
on, and post-procedure complications and revisions. A diverse patient cohort alows th
e generation of aggregate severity-adjusted national and regional data against which parti
cipating surgeons can compare their own practice.

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

15




2011

36
2013 1 9, 000 ; 30, 000
[8] 15 EHR
32 EHR
The PINNACLE Registry is an office-based, ambulatory cardiology quality improvement
registry. The registry collects data to facilitate performance metric evaluation in coronar
y artery disease, atrial fibrillation, hypertension, and heart failure.
American College of Cardiology Foundation (ACCF)
2007
500
2, 000, 000 (patient records)
[9] 15 EHR
33 EHR
The MaineHedth Clinica Improvement Registry (CIR) is a secure Web-based database s
ystem that provides a tool for primary care physicians in the outpatient setting to consol
idate and track key clinical information for preventive health measures and patients with
common chronic illnesses.
The project is the result of a collaboration between Maine Medical Center (MMC) Physi
cian-Hospital Organization, MaineHealth, and MMC Information Services.
2003
106 practices (450 )
200, 000
[10] 15 EHR
34 (Health Information Exchange)
The Oakland Southfield Physicians Quality Registry is a practice-based registry designed
to promote health outcomes and office efficiencies, and to identify early interventions an
d best practices in primary care practices. The registry integrates and exchanges health
information from many sources through the Oakland Southfield Physicians Health Inform
ation Exchange (OSPHIE).
Oakland Southfield Physicians
2006
150
250, 000
[11] 16
36

Psonet is an investigator-initiated, international scientific network of coordinated populatio
n-based registries; its aim is to monitor the long-term effectiveness and safety of systemi
c agents in the treatment of psoriasis.

Supported initially by a grant from the Italian Medicines Agency (AIFA); supported sinc
e 2011 by a grant from the European Academy of Dermato Venereology (EADV) and c
oordinated by the Centro Studi GISED.

2005

Australasia 9
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27, 800

[12] 16
37 (procedure-based)
The CathPCl Registry measures the quality of care delivered to patients receiving diagno
stic cardiac catheterizations and percutaneous coronary interventions (PCl) in both inpatie
nt and outpatient settings. The primary outcomes evaluated by the registry include the q
uality of care delivered, outcome evaluation, comparative effectiveness, and postmarketing
surveillance.
American College of Cardiology Foundation through the National Cardiovascular Data R
egistry. Funded by participation dues from catheterization laboratories
1998
1, 450 (catheterization laboratories)
1,200 7,000 ; 450 PCI
[13] 16
38
The Yorkshire Specialist Register of Cancer in Children and Young People is a populati
on-based registry that collects data on children and young adults diagnosed with a malig
nant neoplasm or certain benign neoplasms, living within the Yorkshire and Humber Str
ategic Health Authority (SHA). The goals of the registry are (1) to serve as a data so
urce for research at local, national, and international levels on the causes of cancer in ¢
hildren, teenagers, and young people, and (2) to evaluate the delivery of care provided
by clinical and other health service professionals.
Primary funding is provided by the Candlelighters Trust, Leeds.
1974
18 National Hedth Service (NHS) Trusts
7, 728
[14] 16
39 (Medicaid Analytical Extr
act files)
The Cystic Fibrosis Foundation (CFF) Patient Registry is a rare-disease registry that coll
ects data from clinical visits, hospitalizations, and care episodes to track national trends
in morbidity and mortality, assess the effectiveness of treatments, and drive quality impr
ovement in patients with cystic fibrosis (CF).
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation
1986
110  CFF-accredited
26, 000
[15] 17
40 ID

KIDSNET is Rhode Island’s computerized registry to track children’s use of preventive
health services. The program collects data from multiple sources and uses those data to

help providers and public health professionals identify children in need of services. Th
e purpose of the program is to ensure that all children in the State receive appropriate
preventive care measures in a timely manner.

State of Rhode Island, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and others
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1997
216 (participating practice sites) 150
314, 211
[16] 17
41
The clinical breast program at Providence Health & Services. Oregon provides screening,
diagnosis, and treatment of breast conditions for women in seven hospitals within a reg
ional health care system. The Providence Regional Breast Health Registry integrates pat
ient data from multiple sources to improve patient care and outcomes, conduct research,
and collaborate on national quality initiatives.
Providence Hedth & Services— Oregon; Safeway Foundation
2008
7 health system hospitals
2011 12 265, 130 (encounters)
[17] 18
42
Four independent, prospective, observational, and multicenter disease registries participate
in an ongoing systematic review of their aggregated data to study pediatric pulmonary ar
terial hypertension (PAH). The review is intended to describe disease course and long-t
erm outcomes of pediatric PAH in real-world clinical settings.
Actelion Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
2009
4
500
[18] 18
43 Understanding baseline characteristics of combined data sets prior to analysis
The Kaiser Permanente Anterior Cruciate Ligament Reconstruction (KP ACLR) Registry
was established to collect standardized data on ACLR procedures, techniques, graft type
s, and types of fixation and implants. The objectives of the registry are to identify risk
factors that lead to degenerative joint disease, graft failure, and meniscal failure; determi
ne outcomes of various graft types and fixation techniques; describe the epidemiology of
ACLR patients; determine and compare procedure incidence rate at participating sites; a
nd provide a framework for future studies tracking ACLR outcomes.
Kaiser Permanente
2005
(surgical centers) 42 240
17, 000
[19] 19
44

The British Society for Rheumatology Biologics Register is a prospective observational study
conducted to monitor the routine clinical use and long-term safety of biologicsin patients with
severe rheumatoid arthritis and other rheumatic conditions. The United Kingdom-wide na-
tional project was launched after the introduction of the first tumor necrosis factors (TNF) alpha
inhibitors.

18




The British Society for Rheumatology (BSR) commissioned the registry, which receives
restricted funding from Abbott Laboratories, Biovitrum, Schering Plough, Roche, and Wy
eth Pharmaceuticals. The registry is managed by the BSR and the University of Manche
ster.

2001
TNF (anti-TNF) rheumatol ogists
17, 000
[20] 21
49
The Antiretroviral Pregnancy Registry is the oldest ongoing pregnancy exposure registry.
This multisponsor, international, voluntary, collaborative registry monitors prenatal exposu
res to all marketed antiretroviral drugs for potential risk of birth defects.
Abbott Laboratories, Apotex Inc, Aurobindo Pharma Ltd., Boehringer Ingelheim Pharmac
euticals Inc., Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, Cipla Ltd., Gilead Sciences Inc., HEC Pha
rm, Hetero USA, Janssen Infectious Diseases BVBA, Merck & Co. Inc. , Mylan Labo
ratories, Novartis Pharmaceuticals, Pfizer Inc., Ranbaxy Inc., Roche, Teva Pharmaceutical
s, and ViiV Healthcare (represented by GlaxoSmithKline).
1989
; 2, 000
16, 732
[21] 22
53 recognition measures
Get With The Guidelines® is the flagship program for in-hospital quality improvement o
f the American Heart Association and American Stroke Association. The Get With The
Guidelines— Stroke program supports point of care data collection and rea-time reports
aligned with the latest evidence-based guidelines. The reports include achievement, qualit
y, reporting, and descriptive measures that allow hospitals to trend their performance rela
ted to clinical and process outcomes.
American Heart Association/American Stroke Association
2003
1, 664
2, 063, 439
[22] 22
54
The Tri State Child Health Services Web-based asthma registry is part of an asthma im
provement collaborative aimed at improving evidence-based care and outcomes while stre
ngthening improvement capacity of primary care practices.
Tri State Child Health Services, Inc., a pediatric physicianhospital organization (PHO)
affiliated with Cincinnati Children’s Hospital Medical Center
2003
39 community-based pediatric practices
12, 365
[23] 22
55
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The Quality Oncology Practice Initiative (QOPI®) is a quality assessment and improvem
ent program for oncology practices.

American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO)

Pilot program started in 2002; registry launched for full ASCO membership in 2006

801 (registered practices)

50, 000 (patient charts)

[24]

56

The National Parkinson Foundation Quality Improvement Initiative is a registry-based qu
ality care program that captures longitudinal data on clinical interventions and patientrep
orted outcomes to identify, implement, and disseminate best practices for the treatment a

nd management of Parkinson’s disease.

National Parkinson Foundation

2009

20

2012 5 5, 000 ; 20, 000

[25]

22

57 Clarifying the Federa regulatory requirements for quality improvement registries

The National Neurosurgery Quality and Outcomes Database (N2QOD) is a prospective, |
ongitudinal registry designed to measure and improve neurosurgical and spine surgical
care as it exists in the real-world health care set

American Association of Neurological Surgeons (AANS)

2011

30 neuropractice groups

7, 000

[26]

59 (Identifying and resp

onding)

The Kaiser Permanente National Total Joint Replacement Registry (TJRR) was developed
by orthopedic surgeons to improve patient safety and quality and to support research ac
tivities. The TJRR tracks all Kaiser Foundation Health Plan members undergoing electi
ve primary and revision total knee and hip replacement. The purposes of the registry ar

e to (1) monitor revision, failure, and rates of key complications;, (2) identify patients at
risk for complications and failures; (3) identify the most effectivetechniques and implant
devices, (4) track implant usage; and (5) monitor and support implant recalls and advis
ories in cooperation with the U. S. Food and Drug Administration. The TIRR uses an e
lectronic medical record (EMR) system to collect uniform data at the point of care. Dat
a are abstracted from the EMR to the registry, and followup data are collected through
several methods

Kaiser Foundation Health Plan

2001

50 350

140, 000

[27]

23

60

The Dose Index Registry collects data on radiation doses administered during computed

20




tomography (CT) examinations. Facilities can compare their average radiation dose for a
particular examination (e.g., CT head examination) to that of similar facilities and to the
national average. Such comparisons help facilities identify examinations for which their
dose indices may be higher than others and adjust their protocols accordingly. Because
it does not collect patient outcomes, the registry is considered a registration registry rath
er than a patient registry. The example is presented to illustrate the ability to use medic
al devices to report information directly to registries or other databases.

American College of Radiology

2011

200

CT 1, 000, 000

[28] 23
61
EHR
Members of the Cardiovascular Research Network (CVRN) are conducting a longitudinal
study of the characteristics, clinical outcomes, resource utilization, and costs among ‘“re
al-world” patients receiving implantable cardioverter defibrillators(ICDs) for primary preve
ntion of sudden cardiac death.
National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Agency for Healthcare Research
and Quality (AHRQ), American College of Cardiology Foundation, Heart Rhythm Soci
ety
2009 (planned completion of outcome ascertainment in 2013)
Seven health care systems, with 15 participating hospital partners
3, 600
[29] 24 ( PPP)
62
The Registry In Glaucoma Outcomes Research (RiGOR) is a prospective observational st
udy comparing the effectiveness of treatment strategies for openangle glaucoma.
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)
2011
47 community and academic ophthalmologic practices
2, 625
[30] 24 ( PPP)
64

The American Thrombosis and Hemostasis Network (ATHN) is a nonprofit organization

operating the ATHNdataset, a registry that serves as a secure resource of longitudinal, in
dividual-level demographic, clinical, and genetic information from U.S. patients with rare
bleeding and clotting disorders. The data are used for research, outcomes analysis, publ
ic health surveillance, and advocacy

Initial infrastructure development: Novo Nordisk, Inc. Project-specific extensions and appl
ications. public sector partners such as Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CD
C), National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, Health Research and Services Administrati
on (HRSA) Maternal and Child Health Bureau; as well as private-sector sponsors from i
ndustry, treatment centers, and the patient community (e.g., Baxter Bioscience, Hemophili
a of Georgia, Indiana Hemophilia and Thrombosis Center)

21




2010

129

2012 6

12, 154
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(NQRN )

: National Quality Registry Network (NQRN®)

)

URL

QCDR

American Academy
of Allergy, Asthma &

Allergy, Asthma & Im-
munology Quality

Quality improvement,
MOC

http://www.aaaai .org/prac-
tice-resources/practice-

Immunology Clinical Data Registry tools/qgedr
American Academy DataDerm™ Quality improvement https://www.aad.org/prac-
of Dermatology tice-tools/dataderm
American Academy Axon Registry Quiality improvement https://www.aan.com/prac- o
of Neurology tice/axon-registry/
American Academy IRIS® Registry Quiality improvement, http://www.aa0.0rg/iris-reg-
of Ophthalmology popul ation management, istry
benchmarking
American Academy American Joint Re- Quiality improvement, http://gjrr.net/ o

of Orthopaedic Sur-
geons

placement Registry
(AJRR)

benchmarking, device sur-
velllance, resource
utilization

American Academy
of Otolaryngology -
Head and Neck Sur-

gery

Regentl!

Quality improvement, re-
porting, measure
development, research,
Maintenance of Certifica
tion (MOC), licensure

http://www.entnet.org/con-
tent/otoregistry

American Association
of Cardiovascular and
Pulmonary Rehabili-
tation

Outpatient Cardiac Re-
habilitation Data
Registry

Quality improvement

https://www.aacvpr.org/Reg
istry/Cardiac- Rehab-Regis-
try

American Association
of Neurologica Sur-
geons

Quality Outcomes Data-
base (QOD)

Quality improvement,
benchmarking, efficiency,
research including com-
parative effectiveness
research (CER)

http://www.neuropoint.org/

American Board of PRIME Family medicine quality https.//www.the- o
Family Medicine improvement abfm.org/primeregistry/
American College of National Cardiovascular | Suite of cardiology regis- | http://cvqual- o
Cardiology Data Registry tries:- ACTION ity.acc.org/NCDR-
(NCDR®) Registry®-GWTG™- Home.aspx

AFib Ablation Regis-

try™- CathPClI

Registry®- |ICD Regis-

try™- IMPACT

Registry®- LAAO Regis-
try™- PVI Registry™-
STS/ACC TVT Regis-
try™.- Diabetes
Collaborative Registry®-

23




PINNACLE Registry®

American College of
Emergency Physi-
cians

Clinical Emergency
Data Registry (CEDR)

Quiality improvement

http://www.acep.org/cedr/

American College of
Gastroenterology

& American Society
for Gastrointestina
Endoscopy

GIQuIC

Quality improvement,
benchmarking, research

http://giquic.gi.org/

American College of
Physicians

Genesis Registry

Quality improvement

https://www.medcon-
cert.com/content/medconcer
t/Genesis/

American College of
Radiology

National Radiology
Data Registry
(NRDR™™)

Suite of radiology regis-
tries:- CT Colonography
Registry (CTC)- Dose In-
dex Registry (DIR)-
Genera Radiology Im-
provement Database
(GRID)- Interventional
Radiology Registry under
development- Lung Can-
cer Screening Registry™-
Nationa Mammography
Database (NMD)- Na-
tional Oncology PET
Registry (NOPR)

https://nrdr.acr.org/

American College of

RISE Registry

Quality improvement,

http://www.rheumatol -

Rheumatology popul ation management, ogy.org/Practice/Clinical/Rc
benchmarking r/Rheumatology_Clini-
ca_Registry/
American College of ACS Quality Program Suite of surgical regis- http://www.mbsagip.org/
Surgeons Registries tries:- National Surgical
Quality Improvement Pro-
gram® (NSQIP®)-
NSQIP Pediatric- Meta
bolic and Bariatric
Surgery Accreditation and
Quality Improvement Pro-
gram (MBSAQIP)-
Surgeon Specific Registry
(SSR)
American Congressof | Materna Quality Im- Women's health registry N/A
Obstetriciansand Gy- | provement Program under development
necologists (MQIP)
American Gastroen- Digestive Health Quiality improvement http://www.gastro.org/prac-
terological Recognition Program™ tice-
Association (DHRP) management/quality/qual-

ity-reportng/digestive-

health-recognition-program-
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dhrp

American Heart Asso-
ciation

Get with the Guide-

lines®

Suite of cardiovascular
care related registries:-

Stroke- Heart Failure- Re-
suscitation- AFIB- Action

Registry® - GWTG®-
The Guiddine Ad-

vantage™
American Optometric | MORE (Measures and Quality improvement http://www.aoa.org/more
Association Outcomes Registry for
Eyecare)
American Orthopae- Own the Bone® Quiality improvement http://www.ownthe-

dic Association

bone.org/

American Physical
Therapy Association

Physical Therapy Out-
comes Registry

Quality improvement,
benchmarking

http://www.ptoutcomes.com
/

American Society for
Reproductive Medi-
cine

Infertility Family Re-
search Registry (IFRR)

Research

https://www.ifrr-regis-
try.org/

American Society of
Anesthesiologists

Anesthesia Quality In-
stitute Registries

Suite of anesthesiology

registries:- National Anes-
thesia Clinical Outcomes
Registry (NACOR)- An-

esthesia Incident

https.//www.agihg.org/in-

troduction-to-nacor.aspx

Reporting System
American Society of Quality Oncology Prac- | Quality improvement http://www.instituteforqual -
Clinical Oncology tice Initiative (QOPI®) ity.org/
American Society of ImageGuide Registry Quiality improvement http://www.asnc.org/im-
Nuclear Cardiology ageguide
American Society of Plastic surgery related Suite:- General Registry http://www.thepsf.org/re-

Plastic Surgeons

registries

of Autologous Fat Trans-
fer (GRAFT)- PROFILE:
Investigating Breast Im-

search/clinical-impact.htm

plant Associated ALCL-

ASPS-QCDR
American Urogyneco- | Pelvic Floor Disorders Research http://www.pfdr.org/
logic Society Registry
American Urological AUA Quality (AQUA) Quality improvement, re- | http://www.auanet.org/re-
Association Registry source utilization sources/agua.cfm
AmericasHerniaSo- | Americas Hernia Soci- Quiality improvement http://www.ahsqgc.org/
ciety Quality ety Quality
Collaborative Collaborative
Anesthesia Business Anesthesia Quality Quality improvement https://anesthesiabg.com/
Group Clinical Data Registry
Arthrex Surgical Outcomes Sys- | Quality improvement https://surgical outcomesys-

tem™ tem.com/

Arthritis Foundation Arthritis Internet Regis- | Research https.//www.arthritis-re-

try

search.org/join-
research/arthritis-internet-

registry

25




ASPIRE (Anesthesi- ASPIRE Quiality improvement https://www.aspirecqi.org/
ology Performance
Improvement and Re-
porting Exchange)
Bivarus Structured Assessment Quality improvement http://bivarus.com/sa
of the Patient Experi- peqcdrpublicreporting/
ence (SAPE)
Boston Advanced An- | Sarcomeric Human Car- | Research http://www.theshareregis-
alytics diomyopathy Registry try.org/
(SHaRe)
CDC National Amyotrophic Research https://wwwn.cdc.gov/as/
Lateral Sclerosis (ALS)
Registry
Childhood Arthritis CARRA Registry Research https://carranetwork.org/

and Rheumatology
Research Alliance

(CARRA)

CODE Technology CODE Quiality improvement https://www.codetechnol -
(Clinical Outcomes ogy.com/

and Data Engineering

Technology)

Consortium for Uni- CUHSM Quality improvement http://www.cuhsm.org/

versal Health System
Metrics

Corrona, Inc. Corronaregistries Family of registries fo- http://www.corrona.org/
cused on automimmune
disease:- US Rheumatoid
Arthritis (RA) Registry -
US Certain RA Registry -
Japan RA Registry - US
Psoriatic Arthritis and
Spondyloarthritis
(PsA/SpA) Registry- US
Psoriasis Registry with
National Psoriasis Foun-
dation- US Inflammatory
Bowel Disease (IBD) -
Crohn's Disease and Ul-
cerative Colitis Pilot
Registry
CreakyJoints® Arthritis Power Research http://arthritispower.creaky-
joints.org/
Cystic FibrosisFoun- | CF Patient Registry Guideline development, https://www.cff.org/Our-
dation quality improvement, re- Research/CF-Patient-
search Registry/
DARTNEet Institute Practice Performance Quiality improvement http://www.dart-
Registry net.info/Practi cePerformanc
eRegistry.htm
Emory University and | CARES (Cardiac Arrest | Quality improvement, https://mycares.net/
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the Centersfor Dis- Registry to Enhance benchmarking
ease Control (CDC) Survival)
ePreop ePreop Anesthesia Quality improvement http://epreop.com/
Quality Registry
gEHRIMed gEHRIMed Quality improvement http://www.gehrimed.com/
Hawkins Foundation, | OrthoQCDR Sports medicine quality http://www.orthogedr.com/
Center for Effective- improvement
ness Research in
Orthopaedics and
SunCostRHIO
Heart & Vascular Venous Patient Out- Quality improvement, http://www.hvori.org/ve-
Outcomes Research come Registry (VPOR) | benchmarking nous-registry-
Institute
ICLOPS ICLOPS Registry Suite of registries:- http://www.iclops.com/
ICLOPS Registry for All
Specidties- ICLOPS Reg-
istry for Hospitals-
ICLOPS Registry for Be-
havioral Health- ICLOPS
Registry for Rare Disor-
ders
ImproveCareNow ImproveCareNow Registry for pediatric in- https://improvecarenow.org/
flammatory bowel disease
(IBD) forcused on quality
improvement, patient en-
gagement
InVivoLink InVivoLink Registry for orthopedic http://iwww.invivolink.com/
and spine surgery
Kaiser Permanente® Kaiser Permanente (KP) | Suite of registries:- Ante- | http://www.kpimplantregis-
National Implant Regis- | rior Cruciate Ligament tries.org/
tries Reconstruction (ACLR)-
Hip Fracture- Shoulder
Arthroplasty- Spine- Total
Joint Replacement- Car-
diac Device- Heart Valve-
Endovascular Stents
Massachusetts Eye NIDCD Nationa Tem- Quality improvement, re- | http://tbregistry.org/

and Ear Infirmary,
Harvard Medical
School and the Na-
tional Institute on
Deafness and Other
Communication Dis-
orders (NIDCD)

poral Bone, Hearing and
Balance Pathology Re-
source Registry

search

MedAmerica Hospitalist — Clinical Quality improvement http://www.medamer-
Performance Registry ica.com/Expertise/Hospital
(H-CPR) M edicine/HCPR.aspx

M ednax Quantum Clinical Navi- http://www.quan-
gation System tumcns.com/
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NARCOM NARCOMS Registry for multiple scle- | http://narcoms.org/

rosis quality

improvement, research

and education
National Cancer Insti- | SEER Registries Cancer registry for quality | http://seer.cancer.gov/regis-
tute improvement, research tries/
Nationd Institutes of DS-Connect® Down syndrome registry https://dsconnect.nih.gov/
Health (NIH) for research

Nationa Osteoporosis
Foundation / National

NOF and NBHA Qual-
ity Improvement

Quality improvement

https://www.medcon-
cert.com/content/medconcer

Bone Health Alliance | Registry t/FractureQIR/
North American NASS Spine Registry Spine registry under de- http://www.spine.org/Pages/
Spine Society vel opment ResearchClinical Care/Re-
search/SpineRegistry.aspx
OBERD Musculoskeletal Out- Orthopedic registries for http://www.oberd.com/prod
comes Shared quality improvement ucts/registries/

Office of Rare Dis-

Global Rare Diseases

Research

http://www.ncats.nih.gov/gr

eases Research Patient Registry and dr

Data Repository

(GRDR)
Oncology Nursing Oncology Nursing Soci- | Quality improvement https://www.medcon-
Society ety Quality cert.com/content/medconcer

Improvement Registry

t/ONSQIR/

PatientsLikeMe patientslikeme® Quality improvement, re- | https://www.pa-
search tientslikeme.com/
Pediatric Rheumotol- | PR-COIN Registry for juvenileidio- | https://pr-coin.org/

ogy Care and pathic arthritis quality
Outcomes Improve- improvement
ment Network
Premier Premier Clinical Perfor- | Quality improvement https://www.premier-
mance Registry Suite inc.com/transforming-
healthcare/healthcare-per-
formance-
improvement/quality-im-
provement/quality-
measures-reporter/
Press Ganey Nursing Quality Registry for nursing qual- | http://www.pressganey.com
(NDNQI) ity improvement /solutions/clinical-qual-
ity/nursing-quality
Renal PhysiciansAs- | RPA Registry Quality improvement https://www.medcon-

sociation cert.com/content/medconcer
t/rpaQIR/
ReportingM D Academic Research for | Quality improvement http://reportingmd.com/pro-
Clinical Outcomes grams/qcdr/
(ARCO)
Society for Vascular Vascular Quality Initia- | Quality improvement http://www.vascularqual -
Surgery tive® ityinitiative.org/
Society of Gyneco- SGO Clinical Outcomes | Registry for gynecologic https://www.sgo.org/qual-
logic Oncology Registry (SGO COR) ity-outcomes-and-
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oncology quality im-
provement, MOC

research/sgo-clinical-out-
comes-registry-2/

Society of Interven-
tional Radiology /
American College of

NRDR IR Registry

Quality improvement

http://www.acr.org/Quality-
Safety/National-Radiology-
Data-Registry/Interven-

Radiology tional-Radiology-Registry
Society of Thoracic STS National Database | Quality improvement, re- | http://www.sts.org/national -
Surgeons search database
Society of Transplant | Scientific Registry of Research http://www.srtr.org/
Surgeons Transplant Recipients

(SRTR)
Spine1Q Spine1Q Quality improvement WwWw.spineiqg.org/

University of Massa-

Function and Outcomes

Quality improvement, re-

http://www.force-tjr.org/

chusetts Medical Research for Compara- | search, device
School tive Effectivenessin surveillance
Total Joint Replacement
(FORCE-TJR)
US Hereditary Angi- USHAEA Scientific Research http://www.haea.org/re-
oedema Association Registry sources/us-haea-scientific-

registry/

US Wound Registry U.S. Wound Registry Quality improvement https://www.uswoundregis-
(USWR) try.com/
Wellcentive Wellcentive Population health, quality | http://www.wellcen-

improvement

tive.com/

westhealth™ institute

Nationa Home-Based

Quality improvement

https://www.medcon-

Primary Care & Pallia- cert.com/NHBCPCR
tive Care Registry
Wisconsin Collabora | Physician Compass Quality improvement http://physiciancom-
tive for Healthcare pass.org/

Quality (WCHQ)

Wound Care Quality
Improvement Collab-
orative

Wound Care Collabora-
tive Registry

Quality improvement

https://www.medcon-
cert.com/content/medconcer
t/WoundQIR/
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